
CITY OF FOSTER CITY 
 
610 Foster City Boulevard 
Foster City, CA 94404-22222 
Phone: 650 286-3270 

 

 
(CIP 301-635) Median Modifications on Foster City Boulevard 

 
PRE-BID QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS as of 4/3/25 
 
Bid Opening Date: April 9, 2025 
 

 

Question Response 

Include in 
Addendum
? 

1 
Is there a mandatory pre-bid 
meeting scheduled for this project? 

No mandatory pre-bid meeting 
scheduled for this project. 

 

2 Is there a bid bond form included? 
A Bond Accompanying Bid is not 
required for this project. 
 

 

3 

Which bid item pertains to the 
prep/furnish/place polyester 
concrete as pointed out on Plan 
Page 12 of 15?  The plan sheet 
says it is part of “REMOVE 
CONCRETE DECK SURFACE”.  
There’s no bid item with that 
description. 

Appendix H: Section 02100 Demolition, 
Removals or Abandonments - Section 
3.02B has that work included in the 
demolition part of the scope. "… shall 
include concrete refinishing to ensure a 
smooth and even finish on the 
structural concrete." 
  

4 

There’s also no specification for 
the PPC overlay.  Can you provide 
one? 
 

For polyester concrete overlay 
specification, please see Caltrans 
Standards Section 61 Existing 
Structures 60-3.04B(2) Materials. 
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/constructio
n/construction-manual/section-4-60-
existing-structures 
  

5 

Is this containment system & joint 
seal cleaned and re-installed only 
in the affected median modification 
area?  Or are you looking to clean 
and re-seal the longitudinal joint for 
the full length of the bridge? 
 

The reconstruct joint type AL joint seal 
is to cover the project area only and 
not the full length of the bridge. The 
debris containment system should be 
installed to meet Structural Note 5 and 
is up to the contractor’s discretion.  
  

https://dot.ca.gov/programs/construction/construction-manual/section-4-60-existing-structures
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/construction/construction-manual/section-4-60-existing-structures
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/construction/construction-manual/section-4-60-existing-structures


6 

Please clarify that the bid items for 
Traffic Control and Erosion Control 
are to be .15 @ Lump Sum? 
 

Traffic Control and Erosion Control 
quantities should be 1 Lump Sum. This 
will be reflected in Addendum #2. 

Yes 

7 

Can you please clarify what the 
104 CY’s of off-haul pertains to?  
The demo curb item should be +/- 
3 CY’s and the 1,424 SF for the 
pavers at 6” depth is +/- 27 CY’s.   

Off-Haul line item was intended for 
earthwork quantities and will be 
removed from the bid schedule. This 
will be reflected in Addendum #2. 

Yes 

8 

Are there removals elsewhere?  
The demo drawing shows legends 
for multiple items that are not part 
of this contract or are not shown. 
 

The unidentified asphalt and landscape 
removals shown on C3.0 are no longer 
part of the project. The deletion from 
the legend will be reflected in 
Addendum #2. Yes 

9 

Please clarify if the pavers must be 
salvaged per the drawings or per 
the specs they can just be 
disposed of as there is a big cost 
differential. 

Appendix H: Section 02100 Demolition, 
Removals or Abandonments - Section 
3.05 states the pavers must be 
salvaged. Excess salvaged pavers are 
to be transported to City’s Corporation 
Yard.   

10 

   

11 

   

12 

   

 


